Augqust 6", 2025, 8:00 AM
Village Parks and Public Works Committee Meeting Notice & Agenda
PAUL J BERTSCHINGER COMMUNITY CENTER
7860 STH 42, EGG HARBOR, WI 54209
Meeting Link: https://villageofeggharbor.zoom.us/j/95010502712
Phone Number: 312-626-6799 Meeting ID: 950 1050 2712

1.CALL TO ORDER
a. Call the meeting to order

e Lisa Van Laanen called the meeting to order at 8:01 am.

e Committee members in attendance: Lisa Van Laanen, Rick Kohler, Don Helm, Kaaren
Northrop

Committee members absent: Ken Mathys

Staff in attendance: Madison Dietzen, Lynn Ohnesorge (Zoom)

Audience in attendance: John Heller, Skyler Witalison

Zoom attendees: Dawn McGinnis, Mike Simon

The Village of Egg Harbor had internet connectivity issues during portions of the
meeting; therefore, portions of the Zoom meeting recording and minutes are
unavailable.

b. Approval of Agenda
e Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the agenda, Rick Kohler seconded, motion
carried.

c¢. Approval of the June 3", 2025 & June 4", 2025, Parks and Public Works Committee Minutes
e Lisa Van Laanen motioned to approve the June 3 and June 4, 2025, meeting minutes,
Rick Kohler seconded, motion carried

2. OPEN SESSION

e Don Helm said that the recycling center needs some maintenance around the fence and
that there are some trees growing into it as well as the East and South sides. He said that
it’s not high priority. Madison Dietzen said that she will see if Cody has time to clean it up
and if not to get a quote from a landscaping company can take care of it.

e Kaaren Northrop said that there is a parking situation in the Village and that we are
different because we do have large parking areas. She is concerned about the various areas
that are roped off with signs and such stating no parking that we’re being unfriendly. She
said that there is so much parking on Church St that just isn’t being utilized. She feels that
we need to figure out how to encourage people to use that parking and take down all the
various no parking signs. John Heller said that people want to park as close as possible to
where they are going and don’t necessarily walk two blocks. Kaaren said that she feels like
we need have signs that “Free Parking on Church Street” and it’s an EHBA thing as much
as a Village thing.

e Madison Dietzen to talk to Cody about getting custom signs and associated costs.

e Dawn McGinnis said that she did notice that there are people with signs on the sidewalks
and she thinks it’s a hazard. Dawn also said that she thought that the Green Tier went too
far with respect to the weeds along STH 42 when it’s supposed to be grass and how we
can’t get rid of the poison ivy even when tourists go down there with their dogs and we
can’t even spray it. Dawn also said that the removal of the pedestrian yield signs at Cty E
and STH 42 is very hazardous as the cars don’t even yield when you take a couple of steps
out onto the road and she feels that they should reconsider adding them back for safety.

e Lynn Ohnesorge said that the public works team is short staffed and overwhelmed by their
daily tasks that they can’t get everything done. She said that if anyone knew of someone
that would like to volunteer to help weed the Harborview Park because they just don’t
have time to do that due to keeping the trees watered. Lisa Van Laanen asked if the trees
will have to be watered next year. Lynn Ohnesorge said that Cody was told by Tom Wolfe
that they will need to be watered for up to 5 years.

3. PPW Report
e Madison Dietzen reviewed Cody’s PPW report.

4. Correspondence
e Kaaren Northrop said she doesn’t understand why there isn’t a police officer parked at the

Methodist church because cars are speeding on the North end of town because they are
supposed to be going 30 mph by the time they reach Harbor Heights Rd and they’re not. She
said that cars slow down when they see the electronic sign that is north of hardware store. She
said that she doesn’t really see people driving really fast at the intersection of Cty E and STH
42 and doesn’t walk the signs back in the road. Madison Dietzen said that she will find out if
we can request officer presence.

Meeting Minutes Page 1 of 4



Lisa Van Laanen said that she walks the sidewalk circle and that she does cross by Ginnie
Cappaert’s gallery and she can see cars in both directions but hasn’t experienced issued with
cars yielding. She said that the reason we removed the signs was due to them repeatedly
being broken by getting run over. Rick Kohler said that trucks turning off of Cty E to go
south on the highway, they take those signs out because they can’t make the turn with them in
the road. John Heller said that he thinks the only option would be to put up flashers and felt it
was a question for Mike Simon.

The committed talked about the accident from 11 years ago and how that was due to a
medical emergency and not the road.

Lisa Van Laanen asked for Mike Simon’s opinion on the flashers. Mike Simon said that to
put up the rapid flash beacons you need to go through a permitting process and state your
case to the DOT. He said that he believes they would allow them there as they would be far
enough away from the other beacon. He said there is the issue of needing AC power so you
would have to remove some of the new sidewalk. If you went with a solar powered option,
that would require solar panels and that wasn’t the preference at the other locations.

Lisa Van Laanen said that this may lead to everyone asking for the flashers at every
crosswalk. She also said that she sees people not even pushing the button to activate the
beacons and just trying to cross the street.

The committee decided not to put up the flashing beacons and to leave the intersection as is
for now.

5. STH 42 Project
a. Update on status of STH 42 contracts

Madison Dietzen’s executive summary: Restoration repairs are still ongoing for both the
TAP and Core projects. John Heller has been monitoring the progress on behalf of the
Village and letting the contractors know what areas still need work. This work will be on-
going until the Village is satisfied with the final product. We are still retaining about $50,000
on Vinton’s contract and $100,000 on Advance’s project. Per the Village’s agreement with
WisDOT (SMA) for the TAP project, the project needs to be 100 percent complete with all
finals submitted by June 30, 2026. The Village can request an extension if it can be justified.
Per the Village’s agreement with WisDOT (SMA) for the CMAQ and CRP project, the project
needs to be 100 percent complete with all finals submitted by June 30, 2029.

The committee discussed their continued dissatisfaction of state of the grass in the project
area.

Lisa Van Laanen asked what the options the Village has to get this improved. John Heller
said that there isn’t enough money available to replace it with sod. He said that the core
section is mostly private property because its behind the sidewalk. He said if property owners
want to use a weed & feed they can. He tap section is mostly public and it’s the back of curb
to the sidewalk.

Kaaren Northrop asked if we should ask a landscaper to see what we can do to help improve
it and what’s possible. John Heller said we should get an understanding if it can be improved
or if it needs to be removed.

John Heller said that he talked to Vinton and they would like to come back in September and
do a weed & feed.

Kaaren Northrop said that she will ask her landscaper for their opinion.

The committee agreed to hold payment until the landscaping is fixed.

6. Beach break wall repair
a. Review and recommendation to the Village Board of final beach break wall repair plans to Village
Board

Skyler Witalison from Stantec reviewed the repair plans for the break wall with the
committee. Sykler said that the sheet piling will come up roughly about 1 to 1-1/2 feet higher
than the current do but it will be at the elevation you want for the high-water mark. Then
there will be a new smooth concrete cap making the whole thing level. Additionally, the top
of the pilings will have a steel channel so that your toes won’t get cut and it will be very
user/swimmer friendly. He said that its going to be very similar to Sister Bay’s beach.

Lisa Van Laanen asked that they add markings on the side indicating the depth of the water
level, with no diving.

Skyler Witalison reviewed the design plans for the kayak and ice shanty launch. Kaaren
Northrop said that the ability to drive or back a truck in for ice shanty launch is critical so that
needs to be addressed. The committee agreed to no concrete and just sand in this area.

Skyler Witalison reviewed the design plans for the stairs and the rip-rap. He asked if they
wanted to replace any of the concrete cap that looks suspect. Kaaren Northrop said that now
would be the time to replace it. Sklyer said that he can put that in as an alternate and if you
don’t like the price, you can not do it.

Meeting Minutes Page 2 of 4



Kaaren Northrop asked what is the timeline for this project. Skyler Witalison answered that
the could probably have this out to bid within a month with potential construction this fall
and over the winter to be ready for 2026.

Rich Kohler asked if the deadline is based on the DNR permit. Skyler Witalison said that we
do need to bring the final plans to the DNR for their approval but it’s not a big deal just an
application process. Madison Dietzen said that we’re asking for a recommendation to take
this to the Village Board for their approval and hopefully be getting bids in September.
Sklyer Witalison said that he did get a pretty good line item cost for this plan from Hockers
excavating of just under $430,000. Lynn Ohnesorge said that there is roughly $300,000 still
available for this project.

Kaaren Northrop made a motion to advise Stantec move forward with the plans as presented
with the additions and potential changes we’ve decided to make a line item costs to be
presented to the Village Board, Lisa Van Laanen seconded, motion carried.

7. Addressing dead trees within the Village of Egg Harbor

Lisa Van Laanen said that there are lots of dead trees along the Bird Trail and should we take
them down. Madison Dietzen said that she thought that Cody had contracted out the tree
removal at this point due to being short staffed and she will ask him if he has a list of trees
that need to be removed.

Kaaren Northrop said that she contacted Julie Gilbert to see if there’s some way that
community fund money could be used to pay for removal of the dead trees throughout the
county. She said that their funding all goes to 501(c)3s. Kaaren feels that the county needs to
do something about all the dead ash trees and they look awful.

John Heller asked if most of the trees are on private property. Kaaren Northrop said no, that
she is talking about the trees in the roads/highways right of ways. John said that we should
ask Cody if he’s talked to the highway department about the issue of all the dead trees and if
there is a potential solution for the entire county.

8. Discussion of State Highway 42 sidewalk right-of-way use and encroachments

Lisa Van Laanen said that she noticed a bunch of different things (planting, rocks, mulch,
sandwich boards, etc.) that are in the sidewalk right-of-way throughout the village.

Rick Kohler asked if there is something in writing regarding the sidewalk right-of-way and
how would it be enforced.

The committee discussed what is the right of way and where it ends throughout the highway
corridor.

John Heller suggested that the matter be referred to the Plan Commission.

Don Helm made the recommendation that the issue of Hwy 42 sidewalk use and
encroachments and removal of objects be referred to the Plan Commission, Lisa Van
Laanen seconded, motion carried.

9. Review of, and consideration of additional handicap signage at Peg Egan

Madison Dietzen’s executive summary: Earlier in July, I had received a Voicemail regarding
the Peg Egan not having enough Handicap signage. I have since asked Cody DeMeuse to
bring all the temporary signage up to the Peg Egan for storage and easier installation on
days with events. I have brought the concern up with the Egg Harbor Business Association as
they hold their Thursday Rhythm & Roots at the Peg Egan. They have implemented bringing
out and placing the handicap signage by parking stalls the morning of their event. On
Sunday’s when the Sunset Concert Series takes place the Handicap Signage is also being
installed by parking stalls to ensure accessible parking spaces. With the large number of
attendees there still tends not to be enough Handicap spaces. There is currently a total of 8
Handicap signs. The Committee is to discuss if more spaces need to be purchased for the Peg
Egan.

John Heller said that the EHBA puts them out on Thursdays for the Rhythm and Roots and
they stay out through Sunday night and he and Liz put them away on Monday morning.
Kaaren Northrop said that they shouldn’t be out on Friday, Saturday and Sunday as those are
busy days and what if there is a wedding at the Kress.

Lisa Van Laanen said the staff received a complaint that there is not enough handicap parking
at the Peg Egan. John Heller said that is why we went from 4 spots to 8.

Kaaren Northrop said that the EHBA should move them back into the driveway after the
Rhythm and Roots on Thursdays.

Madison Dietzen said that the question is related to the number of spots and is 8§ spots
enough. The committee agree that it is enough.

10. Review of Capital Improvement Project Listing and Ranking of Project Priorities

The committee discussed their project priority listing and suggested changes with
recommended timelines.
This listing will be updated for next meeting.

Meeting Minutes Page 3 of 4



11. June & July 2025 Green Tier Report
e Jess Reinke reviewed the Green Tier reports.
e Lisa Van Laanen said that the committee did discuss using herbicides in the north and south
end terraces because the weeds are really bad and asked Jess if they had alternative in mind.
Jess answered that the Green Tier team just wants the Village to consider moving forward
that we consider that we’ve made a commitment to being chemical free but understands that
the terrace grass needs to be improved.

12. OPEN SESSION

e Lynn Ohnesorge said that we do have some ordinances already in place regarding things in
the sidewalks. She read chapter 52. Streets and sidewalks, 52.21c. No person shall be allowed
to obstruct any pavement, sidewalk, crosswalk, or curb and gutter, with boxes or other
materials or block, same in any fashion, they shall be kept clear for specific use. Madison
Dietzen asked if there is any fee listed in that ordinance. Lynn answered no, not in that
ordinance.

e Lynn Ohnesorge read Chapter 155, the sign regulation 155.08d2 sandwich board may not be
located on sidewalks in the right of way, or in cause a hazard to the public. The Sandwich
board must be located in front of the business, at least 10 feet from the adjacent property line
or driveway, and then in the same chapter 155.08¢7. Any signage in violation will be subject
to a $50 per day forfeiture. So there are already some ordinance regarding that point.

e Madison Dietzen said that the ordinance would need to be updated to include some
enforcement rules in order to issue a fine. Lisa Van Laanen said that she already just enforces
the sandwich boards signs directly with the businesses to move them off of the sidewalks.
Lisa Van Laanen said that she will call the business with he signs and explain the ordinance
and if they continue to place them in the right-of-way, we can start to issue fines.

e Lisa Van Laanen said that she has noticed that there are a lot of properties that are really
messy and she’s had to pick up litter on her walks. Kaaren Northrop said that it’s important
for us to come up with some general guidelines about cleanliness for the Village and send
that out to the business to ensure that we’re keeping it clean.

13. Next Meeting Date, Time & Agenda Items
o The next meeting is scheduled for September 3, 2025 at 8:00 am.
e Add littering in the Village to the next agenda.

14. ADJOURNMENT
e Lisa Van Laanen motioned to adjourn the meeting, Don Helm seconded, motion
carried.
e The meeting adjourned at 9:46pm

The meeting minutes were completed by Lynette Oman on August 6, 2025. Meeting minutes to be
submitted for review and approval on September 3, 2025.

Bold — Official Action

Meeting Minutes Page 4 of 4



